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Nelson Rodriguez

City of Los Angeles
Department of City Planning
6262 Van Nuys Blvd., Rm. 430
Van Nuys, CA 91401

Re: Council File 16-1048/VTT-73704 Grant of Extension

Dear Mr. Rodriguez:

This firm represents the applicant in the above-referenced case, UB Valley
Village, LLC. An appeal of the South Valley Area Planning Commission’s decision to
deny the appeal of VTT-73704 was filed on September 2, 2016, and the deadline for
the City Council to conduct a public hearing on the appeal expires on October 3,
2016. The City has requested an extension through November 18, 2016 and the
applicant hereby grants the City’s request. Please contact me if additional
information is needed.

Sincerely yours,

DAH PALMER
SER WEIL FINK HOWARD AVCHEN & SHAPIRO LLP

CC: Sharon Dickinson, Legislative Assistant, PLUM Committee
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